0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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Fideltty & Jrpunlty Comnany of New York
o/o J.4i, Piarce Insurance Apency
Agteo, New Mexico

Gentleamer.:

on Nare™ S, 107 the 001 Concarvetion Comrigsion nprroved a one-well
plugging bon? for a Pictured C1iffe pos well v the N SH Jection
7-30¥=11,  Jobr J. Mova wae the prineipel orn Lhe bond.

Since thai tipe the wvell hca ceased producing. Our records indicaie
that the well hae not had any production reported =tince December, 1957.
On April 27, 1501 a letier uns written to Yr. Hoya informing Lim that
the well would either kave to dove remedicl wor™ cone so that !t

cowld de put baok on procuction or that it would hcue to be plupged and
abandoned. IThis letter has never besn answersd.

Vg are, thersfore, instructing that your company take acticn within
the next €C days to properly pluy and abdandon this well. Flease
contact this office for plpgging (nstructiona prior to initictling
the work.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Uistrict #3

ECA2 ke
cot Mr. John J. Moya
' Albuguerque, New Mexico

Mp. Dick Morrie
ocC, Yanta Fe, N
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